
From: "Lochel, Robert" <RLochel@Hatboro-Horsham.org>
To: Xavier B. <somenxavier@posteo.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER]: An Egg-Cellent Simulation
Date: Fri, 8 Dec 2023 19:15:21 +0000

Hi Xavier,
You certainly have my permission to translate as you need. I learned about this lesson at
first rom James Bush at Waynesburg College - the idea is not my brainchild.

Enjoy,
Bob Lochel

Robert Lochel
Hatboro-Horsham HS Mathematics
Desmos Certified Presenter
2023 AmStat Philadelphia K-12 Award for Teaching Excellence
http://www.mathcoachblog.com/
Follow me on Twitter

-----Original Message-----
From: Xavier B. <somenxavier@posteo.net>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Lochel, Robert <RLochel@Hatboro-Horsham.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER]: An Egg-Cellent Simulation

[You don't often get email from somenxavier@posteo.net. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Hatboro-Horsham School District.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Hi,

I'm Xavier Bordoy, a secondary teacher of Mathematics from Spain. I teach math in adults
school. I discovered your activity of probability [https://mathcoachblog.com/2015/09/20/an-
egg-cellent-simulation/] and I want to translate in Catalan and share in web among my
colleagues [via https://candoc.cc/ that is my teaching cabinet in Catalan].

But I see your page has a classic copyrighted ( copyright sign) and not any Creative Commons
license. So I ask permission to you to translate your activity in Catalan.

Thanks in advance,
Xavier
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